Karen Cowell

From: Best Debbie [Debbie. Best{j NG
Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 4:20 PM

To: Ken Smith

Subject: Fw. Temporary waste storage site in Theodore
Ken

DP has asked questions of Min Jones and Mick Reid re this issue. We r working with what
Council and police want but we think a couple of people want to dump rubbish locally.
Council do not want this to happen.

Debbie

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Birchley Michael

To: Best Debbie

Sent: Sat Jan €8 16:09:36 2011

Subject: FW: Tempeorary waste storage site in Theodore

Debbie

I have spoken with Matt Glover from the Local Disaster Management Group. Matt is the
Banana Shire Chief Envircnmental Officer and had the Mayor with him.

Matt also explained said that Council wants residents to use the skip bins that it has
organised. Council has asked residents to place their rubbish on the footpath and is
collecting it into the skips bins every two to three hours. He says the Mayor supports
this approach.

He is happy with the approval provided by DERM for a temporary transfer facility at
Theodore Airport if required.

Matt thought that the concern may be coming from some residents who want to dump rubbish
themselves locally, however he was clear that this is not Council's desired approach and
that Council has no concerns with DERM.

I have spoken with Alastair Dawson who understood the situation and agreed with the
approach being taken by Council. He was going to brief up accordingly.

Mike

Mike Birchley

Acting Assistant Director-General

Regional Service Delivery

Dept of Envircnment and Resource Management
Telephone:

Email: michael.bir‘chley_

From: Arnold Don

Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 3:16 PM

To: Birchley Michael

Cc: Pappalardo Joe

Subject: FW: Temporary waste storage site in Theodore

1




G’day Mike

Further to our discussion, see below the proposal that Banana Shire Council put forward
which I verbally agreed to. I can say the BSC Environmental Health Officers (John
McDougall was extremely happy that we supported their preoposal. If the aerodrome was
sealed bitumen then I would consider possibly relaxing the reguirement for plastic lining.
However in such circumstances I like to see someone in attendance during dumping hours to
support some separated of waste streams and ensure monitoring at the transfer station/temp
landfill in regard to regulated waste ie oils waste, chemical drums etc.

Cheers .... Don

Don Arnold

From: Wogandt, Brendan [mailto:br‘endan.wogand_
Sent: Friday, 7 January 2811 9:49 AM
To: Arnold Don

Cc: Emergency; Curtis, Gregory; McDougall, John
Subject: Temporary waste storage site in Theodore

Don,

Due to recent flooding throughout the Theodore Township and the inaccessibility of the
Theodore Landfill, Banana Shire Council proposes to construct a temporary site for storing
waste resulting from flood damage.

Council proposes to construct this facility at the Theodore Aerodrome. The disposal area
will be fully enclosed by a im high soil bund and double lined with black plastic. Any
rainfall that accumulates within the bunded area will be pumped out as needed by a
licensed operator and disposed of appropriately to a licensed facility.

From this location, the waste will be removed and transported to Trap Gully Landfill in
Biloela. The-facility will then be dismantled - bunding soil and plastic lining will also
be removed to Trap Gully - and the area will be returned to its original condition.

Council will be submitting a Voluntary Transitional Environmental Program which will
further outline the steps to be taken should this option be implemented.




Regards,

Brendan Wogandt
Environmental Officer
Banana Shire Council
PO Box 412

BILOELA QLD 4715

Ph

Fa

Banana Shire Council Bronze Partner - Year of Women in Local Government -
http://lgwomen2018.org.au/ <http://lgwomen2@10.org.au/>

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may
represent the originator's persconal views and opinions, which may not necessarily reflect
those of Banana Shire Council. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the e-mall to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this e-mail in error, and that any use, dissemination, forward, printing, or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the Banana Shire Council IT Help Desk on +61 (©7) 4992 9506.

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water




Karen Cowell

From: Best Debbie [Debbie. Bes NG

Sent: Sunday, 9 January 2011 10:17 AM

To: kate.jones/ NN stcphen.robertsorl GG < smith
Cc: Lance McCallum; Karen Robinson; Nicola Hazell

Subject: FW: Summary Notes on Power Station Issues

Attachments: Summary of Power Station Issues - 8 January 2011.doc; ATT730296.txt

Ministers, Ken
This is an update on the three power stations and the current situation with the rain. We

are working with them to assist with their issues by using the increased flow rates
without compromising environmental standards. We will keep you informed of the situation.
Debbie
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Think B4U Print

1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg C02 in the atmosphere

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water




Summary Notes on Callide, Kogan Creek and Darling Downs Power
Stations - 8 January 2011

1. Callide Power Station - CS Energy

o Callide Power Station is a coal fired power station located near
Biloela in Central Queensiand.

o The power station's operator CS Energy has advised DERM that the
station's ash dam is anticipated to overflow due to recent rain.

e On the evening of Friday 7 January 2011 the operator lodged with
DERM a Transitional Environmental Program (TEP) for discharge
from the ash dam. The proposal is for the discharge to occur in
conjunction with releases from the adjacent Callide Dam managed by
SunWater in order to achieve appropriate dilution.

¢ DERM has been providing advice to the operator regarding the
matter for some time and has commenced assessment of the TEP
as a matter of priority given anticipated overflow of the ash dam.
initial assessment is that dilution rates proposed by the operator may
not meet DERM requirements. Any releases will discharge into
Callide Creek which is a recharge source for nearby downstream
aquifers that are used for irrigation, stock and town/domestic supply
purposes.

2. Kogan Creek Power Station - CS Energy

e Kogan Creek Power Station is a coal fired power station located on
the Darling Downs near Chinchilla and adjacent to Kogan Creek
which is a tributary of the nearby Condamine River.

o DERM is dealing with two issues at Kogan Creek Power Station; an
anticipated overflow of the ash dam and a request to discharge water
from dams associated with the power station's coal mine.

e On 6 January 2011 DERM received a TEP for the discharge of water
from the mine dams. The mine operator's objective is to provide
capacity to de-water the mine pit for coal production. DERM
understands that at the present time the power station has
approximately seven days coal supply remaining. DERM is assessing
the TEP as a matter of priority and cognisant of the coal supply
outlook for the power station.




On the evening of Friday 7 January 2011 DERM received a TEP in
relation to potential discharge from the power station's ash dam.
DERM will assess the TEP as a matter of priority, though initial
review indicates that further information is required from the operator.

3. Darling Downs Power Station - Origin Energy

Darling Downs Power Station is a gas fired power station located
west of Dalby. _

Reverse osmosis (RO) treatment of groundwater is used to supply
the power station's operating requirements for water. The resultant
waste water is transported by road to an alterative storage site.

Due to a flood related road closure, the waste water has not been
able to be trucked off site and the operator has advised that it has
had to turn off the RO plant and only has treated water for
approximately two to three days generation. The operator shut down
the power station on 31 December 2010 to conserve the available
waste water storage. If requested to recommence generation by the
electricity market operator and still be unable to truck waste water off
site, Origin Energy is seeking fo discharge waste water to a nearby
watercourse.

A preliminary draft TEP was received by DERM on Friday 7 January
2011, under which the operator is proposing to release about 90
kilolitres of waste water per day to an actively flowing stream to
ensure that waste water storage is kept at manageable levels.
Required water quality data and other information are yet to be
provided to DERM by the operator. DERM will seek the required
information from the operator as soon as possible and will assess the
TEP as a matter of priority.




Karen Cowell

From: Ken Smith

Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 10:10 AM

To: ‘debbie.bes

Subject: Re: Water Grid operations update; 8/1/11

Thanks Deb. Let Dan know his analysis was quite helpful.

----- Original Message -----

From: Best Debbie <Debbie.Best|jj| GG
To: Ken Smith

Sent: Sat Jan €8 ©9:52:47 2011

Subject: Fw: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

A summary of impacts

————— Original Message ~~~--

From: Dan Spiller <Daniel.5pi11e_
To: Best Debbie

Sent: Sat Jan 68 ©9:47:48 2011

Subject: RE: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

Debbie,

We expect river levels to be similar to yesterday, and again due to tides rather than
releases.

River yesterday peaked at about 1.85 metres at the Port Office gauge. The high peak was
due almost entirely due to tides and a 6.4 to 0.5 metre atmospheric anomaly.

BoM and Seqwater agree that flows of 1568 cumecs over Mt Crosby will contribute about
©.95m (56mm) to peak river levels at the Port Office gauge. We are planning to release at
1209 cumecs from midday, with an allowance for Lockyer Valley flows {which peaked at about
500 cumecs this week and are reducing). For interest only, the impact on low tide levels
is greater - meaning that there is less variation in river levels.

The key risk will be if the high rainfall eventuates (208mm over four days). We will
review as this occurs, but in the meantime it is important that we get the flood storage
compartment down to give ourselves some flexibility.

Looking forward, we are preparing a more detailed brief on potential scenarios with the
upcoming January and February peak tides. The challenge is that river levels are due to
about five different factors, of which only tides can be predicted this far out.
Atmospheric anomolies can only be predicted a few days out.

Short answer is that we expect ongoing low level flooding (defined by BCC as 1.7m at the
Port Office gauge). Moderate Brisbane River flooding as defined by BCC would still require
significantly larger releases than have been made at any time since Wivenhoe Dam was
completed, potentially combined with another large atmospheric anomoly. Note that local
flooding can occur for a range of other reasons, as flagged in the CM today.

Hope this helps.

Dan

From: Best Debbie [Debbie.Best| NG

Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 9:28 AM
To: Dan Spiller




Subject: Fw: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

Dan you give detail?
Debbie

----- Original Message -----

Fron: Ken smith <ken. smitH

To: Best Debbie
Sent: Sat Jan 08 09:26:23 2011
Subject: Re: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

Thanks Deb. Can't access the attachment at home. Likelihood of localised flooding?

————— Original Message -----

From: Best Debbie <Debbie.Bes_

To: Ken Smith
Sent: Sat Jan 08 @9:16:40 2011
Subject: Fw: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

. Ken
A bit of action in SE which you need to be aware of. WGM is liaising with the LDMG. Debbie

————— Original Message -----

From: Dan Spiller <Daniel.Spiller
<stephen. robertson G ;

To: stephen.robertson
Lance McCallum (lance.mccallum

<geoff.stea
<lauren,sim Best Debbie; Martin.Peter]

<Martin.Peter JGG—G—G—G——EENES . Dunn.Kerry

<bunn.KerryG

Cc: Rob Drury (rdrury ) <rdruryiE ; m-Foste_

<nfoste i NEEEEEN; V<di- I 5-own Damien; Reilly Bob;
Madiwick.Dar*r'enT_ <Madgwick.Dar‘renTﬁ Denner Scott-

Sent: Sat Jan 88 ©8:59:36 2011
Subject: Water Grid operations update: 8/1/11

All,
Dam releases
Attached is the current technical situation report.

Releases are being made from Somerset, Wivenhoe, North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams, with
forecasts of high rainfall totals over the next four days.

For Wivenhoe Dam:
* All five gates are now open with the release rate planned to increase to 1260

cubic metres per second by midday today. This release rate is less than peak release from
October 2010.

* The release strategy will continue to be reviewed based on actual rainfall. With
significant inflows, it may need to be increased.
* As advised yesterday, a number of local birdges have been inundated by releases

and local flows. The Fernvale and Mt Crosby Weir Bridges could potentially also be
affected if predicted rainfall totals eventuate.

* The BoM and Seqwater concur that current releases will increase the level of the
lower Brisbane River by about 5@ to 1@@mm. There is currently a 48 to 58mm atmospheric
anomaly.




Releases from North Pine and Leslie Harrison dams are continuing. Releases from Hinze Dam
are expected to be required over the weekend.

Water treatment

In terms of operations, Lockyer Valley flows have again caused a turbity spike in the
Brisbane River. Impacts are expected to peak today at Mt Crosby today, before being
diluted by dam releases. There are similar issues at some other locations.

Despite the spike, all key plants are currently operating within critical limits with any
impacts being monitored. Segwater and Linkwater have prepared for potential issues by
increasing treated water storage and staffing at some treatment plants. Desalination is at
one-third capacity and ready to increase production within two hours of an instruction
(but is unlikely to be required in this event).

With forecast rainfall, these type of issues are likely to recur over the remainder of the
wet season.

Please call me on- if you require any further information.

Regards,
Dan

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. You understand that any privilege
or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you
have received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the
sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your
‘computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss
or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a computer
virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the
views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland
Government.

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg C02 in the atmosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this
email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of
Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.




If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message
immediately.

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
computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for
loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a
computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only
the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the
Queensland Government.




Karen Cowell

From: Ken Smith

Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 4:23 PM

To. debbie. bes IGENRR Vick Reid |
Subject: Re: Temporary waste storage site in Theodore

Debbie

I think we are all tasked with this. See my text under separate cover

----- Original Message -----

From: Best Debbie <Debbie.Bes_
To: Ken Smith

Sent: Sat Jan 08 16:19:45 2011
Subject: Fw: Temporary waste storage site in Theodore

Ken

DP has asked guestions of Min Jones and Mick Reid re this issue. We r working with what
Council and police want but we think a couple of people want to dump rubbish locally.
Council do not want this to happen.

Debbie

————— Original Message -----

From: Birchley Michael

To: Best Debbie

Sent: Sat Jan 88 16:99:36 2011

Subject: FW: Temporary waste storage site in Theodore

Debbie

I have spoken with Matt Glover from the Local Disaster Management Group. Matt is the
Banana Shire Chief Environmental Officer and had the Mayor with him,

Matt also explained said that Council wants residents to use the skip bins that it has
organised. Council has asked residents to place their rubbish on the footpath and is
collecting it into the skips bins every two to three hours. He says the Mayor supports
this approach. '

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

Dept of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone:
Mobile:
Email: michael.birchle




From: Arnold Don

Sent: Saturday, 8 January 2011 3:18 PM

To: Birchley Michael

Cc: Pappalardo Joe

Subject: FW: Temporary waste storage site in Theodore

G’ day Mike

Further to our discussion, see below the proposal that Banana Shire Council put forward
which I verbally agreed to. I can say the BSC Environmental Health Officers (John
McDougall was extremely happy that we supported their proposal. If the aerodrome was
sealed bitumen then I would consider possibly relaxing the requirement for plastic lining.
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

|
Incident Hotline _
From: Wogandt, Brendan [mailto:br‘endan.wogand_

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2011 9:49 AM

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
will be fully enclosed by a 1m high soil bund and double lined with black plastic. Any
rainfall that accumulates within the bunded area will be pumped out as needed by a
licensed operator and disposed of appropriately to a licensed facility.




From this location, the waste will be removed and transported to Trap Gully Landfill in
Biloela. The facility will then be dismantled - bunding soil and plastic lining will also
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

Ph (07)

Fax (9@

Banana Shire Council Bronze Partner - Year of Women in Local Government -
http://lgwomen2018.org.au/ <http://lgwomen2010.org.au/>

DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may
represent the originator's personal views and opinions, which may not necessarily reflect
those of Banana Shire Council. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this e-mail in error, and that any use, dissemination, forward, printing, or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the Banana Shire Council IT Help Desk on +61 (@7) 4992 9508.




Think B4U Print

1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg €02 in the atmosphere
3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water




Karen Cowell

From: Ken Smith '
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 2:58 PM
To: Mick Slater; Bruce Grady; Linda Apelt; Fletcher, lan; John Bradley

(JOhn.Bradley: Bt Debbie'; Mal Grierson; 'MACDONALD Natalie',

david m stowar N =o' = o/

Cc: Patrick Vidgen; Brad Smith; Nicholas Elliott

Subject: FW: Queensland Floods - Australian Government nominees [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Queensland Floods - AusGov nominees.docx

Importance: High

Colleagues

Please find attached the list of Commonwealth reps on each of the Taskforce and sub- committee structures. Please
make direct contact with the representatives in your respective areas.

Regards

Ken Smith
Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone Fax: _
Mobile
Email: Ken.Smith

Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www.towardQ2.qld.gov.au

& Please consider the environment before printing this email (3 sheets of paper = 1 litre of water)

From: Lewis, Duncan [mailto:Duncan.Lewis | | N INER

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8:16 AM

To: Ken Smith

Cc: Venkataraman, Rajan; Nicholls, Tom

Subject: FW: Queensland Floods - Australian Government nominees [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: High

Ken,

As promised, attached is the list of Australian Government nominees for the Queensland Flood Recovery Taskforce
and the five Taskforce Sub-committees.

As we discussed, | am, on your advice, still calculating whether we need an Australian Government nominee for the
State Disaster Management Group and will advise in the next day or two.

I'd be grateful if you could let us know the logistical arrangements for the groups — e.g., their meeting schedule and
contact points.

Regards,




Duncan Lewis

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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